CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
INTERDEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE SHEET

TO: Debbie Racca-Sittre, City Clerk

FROM: Councilwoman Adriana Rocha Garcia, District 4
COPIES TO: City Manager, City Attorney, Nancy Cano, File
SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions appointments

DATE: August 1,2022

[ hereby wish to reappoint the following individuals to serve as the District 4 representatives on
the following Board or Commission:

Dr. Amy Lewis and Thad Rutherford Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 28 - Verano

Applications are on file with my office and the office of the City Clerk. Thank you for your
considgration.

Rocha GarcCia
City Councilwoman, District 4






